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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:17 PM

To: ‘Neisy Clavelo - Global Enterprise Business & Consulting Corp.”
Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Rillago Inc PO8000090149

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfactiop_Survey

From: Neisy Clavelo - Global Enterprise Business & Consulting Corp.
[mailto:globalenterprisebusiness@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Rillago Inc P08000090149

Please list on file the Federal Tax ID for the corporation listed bove.
The FEIN # should be 26-3479600

If you need any further information, please feel free to contact us at 305-207-6511.

Thank you
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